

+39 02 32160400

guido.masini@crccdlex.com

Milano - Italy

crccdlex.com

#### PRACTICE AREAS

CAPITAL MARKETS

CORPORATE AND M&A

REAL ESTATE

#### LANGUAGES

ITALIAN / FRENCH / ENGLISH



# Guido Masini

Partner

Expert in corporate law and financial markets, Guido assists Italian and foreign clients in the field of Corporate and M&A, with a focus on assistance to banks, insurance, other financial institutions, SGR, private equity funds, Italian and foreign and other supervised and quoted subjects.

It deals with capital market operations (IPO, equity issue), mergers and acquisitions, joint ventures, other extraordinary transactions, leveraged buyouts, restructurings, public takeover and exchange offers and advice in the field of company and commercial law.

## Education

- XXVI AIAF Course for Financial Analysts, 2002
- Degree in Law – Università “La Sapienza” di Roma, 1996

## Professional qualification

Avvocato – Admitted to the Rome Bar Association in 2002

## Professional experience

2013	Studio Legale Cappelli RCCD, Milan
2008 - 2013	Dewey & LeBoeuf /Grimaldi Studio Legale - Partner
2002 - 2008	Clifford Chance, Milan - Counsel
1999 - 2002	Banca IMI S.p.A., Milan - Head of legal ECM
1998 - 1999	Clifford Chance, London
1996 - 1997	Grimaldi Clifford Chance, Rome